
Yvette Gillespie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good morning, 

Office of Chairman La Rosa 
Tuesday, February 13, 2024 8:25 AM 
Commissioner Correspondence 
Consumer Contact 
Docket Correspondence - 20240000 

CORRESPONDENCE 
2/ 13/2024 
DOCUMENT NO. 00691-2024 

Fort Myers Beach FPL; 7-11 on Southend of Fort Myers Beach; FPL; Please Help Fort 
Myers Beach; Power needed for Ft Myers Beach 7-11 gas stat ion 

Please place the attached emails in CORRESPONDENCE - Consumers & Representatives in docket 20240000. 

Thank you. 

1 



Yvette Gillespie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

William Murphy <wmurphy43@aol.com> 
Monday, February 12, 2024 6:44 PM 
Office of Chairman La Rosa 
Fort Myers Beach FPL 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking 

links, especially from unknown senders. 

I'm a voting resident at 16 Fairview Blvd. we need to get Electric please help what you can do to get 7-Eleven open we 

have no fuel on island Thank You William Murphy 216-310-1425 Sent from my iPhone 

1 



Yvette Gillespie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

juliemail@charter.net 
Monday, February 12, 2024 5:54 PM 
Office of Chairman La Rosa 
7 -11 on Southend of Fort Myers Beach 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking 
links, especially from unknown senders. 

Good afternoon, Commissioner LaRosa, 

I am an owner on the Southend of Fort Myers Beach. Can you please use your considerable influence with FP&L to 
expedite connecting power to the 7-11 gas station on Estero Blvd on Ft Myers Beach. Once this station receives power it 
will be able to open as the ONLY gas station on the island. It has been 16 months since the island was devastated by 
Hurricane Ian and now that some of the island has recovered, the traffic has returned. It often takes over an hour and a 
half to travel from the 7-11 to the Matanzas Bridge to leave the island. Needless to say, it can be nerve wracking to be in 
that traffic without a good amount of gas in the tank. 

FP&L was incredible in their immediate response to the storm, but it now seems commonplace for businesses and 
residents to wait months and months to have service restored. I ask for your help in keeping the recovery of FMB a 
priority with FP&L. 

Respectfully, 
Owner on Southend of Fort Myers Beach 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Yvette Gillespie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rhonda defrees < rhondola@msn.com> 
Monday, February 12, 2024 5:27 PM 
Office of Chairman La Rosa 
FPL 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Commissioner LaRosa 

I am a lifelong contributor to Fort Myers Beach!! 

Can you please use your considerable influence with FP&L to expedite connecting power to the 7-11 gas station 
on Estero Blvd on Ft Myers Beach. Once this station receives power it will be able to open as the only gas 
station on the island. It has been 16 months since the island was devastated by Hurricane Ian and now that some 
of the island has recovered the traffic has returned. It often takes over an hour to travel from the 7-11 to the 
Matanzas Bridge to leave the island. Needless to say it can be nerve wracking to be in that traffic without a 
good amount of gas in the tank. 

FP&L was incredible in their immediate response to the storm but it now seems commonplace for businesses 
and residents to wait months to have service restored. I ask for your help in keeping the recovery of FMB a 
priority with FP&L. 

Please and Thank you! 
Rhonda DeFrees 
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Yvette Gillespie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

MARY GREY <maryg28@aol.com> 
Monday, February 12, 2024 4:51 PM 
Office of Chairman La Rosa 
Please Help Fort Myers Beach 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Commissioner LaRosa, 

I am a property owner on Ft Myers Beach. Can you please use your 
considerable influence with FP&L to expedite connecting power to the 7-11 
gas station on Estero Blvd on Ft Myers Beach. Once this station receives 
power it will be able to open as the only gas station on the island. It has been 
16 months since the island was devastated by Hurricane Ian and now that some 
of the island has recovered the traffic has returned. It often takes over an hour 
to travel from the 7-11 to the Matanzas Bridge to leave the island. Needless to 
say it can be nerve wracking to be in that traffic without a good amount of gas 
in the tank. 

FP&L was incredible in their immediate response to the storm but it now 
seems commonplace for businesses and residents to wait months to have 
service restored. I am one of many on FMB asking for your help in keeping 
the recovery ofFMB a priority with FP&L. 

Sincerely, 
Mary Grey 
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Yvette Gillespie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

John McLean <johnmclean01@gmail.com> 
Monday, February 12, 2024 3:22 PM 
Office of Chairman La Rosa 
Power needed for Ft Myers Beach 7-11 gas station 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 

or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Commissioner LaRosa, 

I am a full time resident of Ft Myers Beach. Can you please use your considerable influence with FP&L to 

expedite connecting power to the 7-11 gas station on Estero Blvd on Ft Myers Beach. Once this station receives 

power it will be able to open as the only gas station on the island. It has been 16 months since the island was 

devastated by Hurricane Ian and now that some of the island has recovered the traffic has returned. It often 

takes over an hour to travel from the 7-11 to the Matanzas Bridge to leave the island. Needless to say it can be 

nerve wracking to be in that traffic without a good amount of gas in the tank. 

FP&L was incredible in their immediate response to the storm but it now seems commonplace for businesses 

and residents to wait months to have service restored. I ask for your help in keeping the recovery of FMB a 

priority with FPL. 

Thank you. 

John McLean 
johnmclean0 l@gmail.com 
239-314-9996 
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